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Swapnil Sutar

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: 22 January 2024 16:31
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; Rupali Pol
Subject: Re: Need confirm model of Blender Semolina-2324-00006

Please go ahead.  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 4:25 PM 
To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Need confirm model of Blender Semolina-2324-00006  
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Ajit, 
Request to you kindly confirm within below model so that we can order the same. 
  
  

    Techmate Industries Kamalakshi International Equipment 
Code Equipment Size (mm) Quantity Brand  Model No Rate Brand Model No Rate Brand  Model No Rate 

EQ-04 Hamilton soundproof commercial blender 230 x 305 x 480 2 Hamilton beach 3 peak Hp* 96500 JTC TM 800Aq 27390 Sirman Orione Q VV 60,000 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

 You don't often get email from swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important  
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